Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 4:37 PM

To: PBSP

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SKB7784J) AND SGB944H ON 02/04/2018 ***

LKK REF: CC3/AlG18006065/ua3

Without Prejudice,
Dear Caroline,

Meantime, please arrange appointment for survey.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 4:34 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fw: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SKB7784) AND SGB944H ON 02/04/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC3/AIG18006065/ua3

Dear Thin Thin,

Please see email from our csa.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601



From: Merina Chia San San

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 4:31 PM

To: PBSP

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SKB7784J AND SGB944H ON 02/04/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC3/A1G18006065/ua3

Dear Caroline,
Customer not able to obtain the CCTV footage from building management.
We shall wait for the police investigation result.

Thank you

Regards,
Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5199 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
merina.chia.sansan@simedarby.com.sq

THE FIRST. BMW 6 SERIES
GRAN TURISMO. -

Book a test drive

https://www.pml-bmw.com.sg/en/ssl/test-drive.html

k@

EPlease consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”




